From: Ungson, Chris
Sent: 2/15/2014 9:16:56 AM
To: Griffes, Peter (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=PHG3)

Cec: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1);
Strauss, Todd (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=TxSq)

Bcec:
Subject: Re: Touch Base

Hi Peter,

I hope that Peter Spencer and Radu Ciupagea are already engaged with you on Flex
RA and FRACMOO as I think we share similar concerns. I am sorry for my late
response here. Please note I have been transitioning to a new position and am now
managing ORA's Communications and Water Policy Branch. I really enjoyed working
with you and Todd and hope we can occasionally touch base over cups of coffee
whenever you're visiting at the Commission.

My email and phone number remains the same.

Thanks,
Chris
415-703-2574

From: Griffes, Peter [PHG3@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 3:00 PM
To: Ungson, Chris

Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Strauss, Todd
Subject: Touch base

Hi Chris,

Now that the JRP OIR has been approved by the Commission. It looks like the proceeding will
get started. I am checking with you regarding ORA’s interest and involvement in the ongoing
activities (Flexible RA and FRACMOO) and those that are ramping up (JRP OIR and RSI).

Attached are PG&E’s comments on the CAISO’s latest FRACMOO proposal. In our
comments, we propose a simpler framework than the CAISO has proposed. We are hoping that
it gets enough traction with the CAISO to simplify its proposal.
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Are ORA’s and PG&E’s positions on these issues (flex RA, FRACMOOQ, JRP OIR, and RSI)
close enough aligned to consider collaboration?

I look forward to hearing from you,

Peter

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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